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Ruth Nettles 

From: Slaughter, Brenda [bs3843@att com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state fl us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket 070736-TP 

Attachments: 070736-TP Today re Response to Staff 3rd.pdf 

Thursday, June 26,2008 3 21 PM 

Woods, Vickie, Holland, Robyn P, Carver, J, Eller, Perry, Smith, Marshall (Attsi) 

A. Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary to J. Phillip Carver, Robert A. Culpepper and John T. Tyler 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-071 4 

brenda.slaughter@att.com 

6. Docket No.: 070736-TP 

Petition of lntrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as 
Amended, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

C. AT&T Florida 
on behalf of J. Phillip Carver 

D. 2 pages total (includes letter and Certificate of Service) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Notice to Commission of serving Responses to 
Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories and Staffs Third Requests for Production of Documents. 

<<070736-TP Today re Response to Staff 3rd.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 



at&t T: 404.335.0710 
F: 404.927.3618 
j.carver@att.com 

3 .  Phillip Carver AT&T Florida 
General Attorney 
Legal Department Suite 400 

150 South Monroe Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

June 26.2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070736-TP: In the Matter of the Petition of 
lntrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to 
Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as 
Amended, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with 
Be I IS o u th Te I ecom m u n i ca ti ons, In c. d/ b/a AT&T FI o ri da 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida served its 
Responses to Florida Public Service Commission Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 54-101) and Staffs Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 26-29) in 
the captioned docket. 

A copy of this notification has been served to the parties shown on the attached 
Certificate of Service. 

yy$ &- 
J. Phi a Carver 

cc: All parties of record 
Gregory Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Lisa S. Foshee 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 070736-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 26th day of June, 2008 to the following: 

Lee Eng Tan 
Charlene Poblete 
Michael Barrett 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 41 3-61 85 
Itan@Dsc.state.fl.us 
c ~ o  blete@r>sc. state. fl. us 
MBarrett@Dsc.state.fl.us 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel. No. (202) 862-8950/8930 
Fax. No. (202) 862-8958 
ckiser@cisrdc.com 
acollins@wrdc.com 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A, 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Tel. No. (850) 425-521 3 
Fax. No. (850) 558-0656 

' &elf@-tawfla.com 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Associate Counsel 
lntrado Communications, Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 
Tel. No. (720) 494-5800 
Fax. No. (720) 494-6600 
re becca. balleste ros@intrado.com 


